
STOEL 
'6 

980 Nlnth S L ~ I .  Sulk 19W 

1707 Sacramcnla. Callfarnla 95814 
L L P  maln 916.447.0100 

fax 916.447.4781 
A T T O R N E Y S  AT LAW W.IL~~I.CO. 

HAT.NGWEN 
Direct (91 6) 31 9-4659 

December 18,2007 	 htnguyen@stoel.com 

VIA EMAIL AND HAND DELIVERY 

Hearing Officer Paul Kramer DOCKET 
California Energy Commission 
1516Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Re: 	 Panoche Energy Center 06-AFC-5 RECD.IDEC 1 9 2007 

Dear Wearing Officer Kramer: 

Enclosed herewith are copies of Applicants comments to the Environmental Protection Agency 
related to the rough draft Underground Injection Control Program permit. Papers copies will be 
submitted to the Docket Unit by 9:00 a.m. Wednesday, December 19,2007. 

Should you have any questions, please contact John McKinsey or Melissa Foster at 9 16-447- 
0700. 

Enclosure 
cc: 	 Mr. John McKinsey, Stoel Rives LLP 

Ms. Melissa Foster, Stoel Rives LLP 

O r c g a n  

W a r h l n g t o n  

C a l l l o r n l a  

U l a h  

I d a h o  

C o l o r a d o  

M l n n e r o l a  

mailto:htnguyen@stoel.com


JrmLbonffnmO- To Robin.Osorge@e~.epn.gov 
12GVZOo7 0328 PM cc ~ F ~ ~ U R S C h p @ U R S C o f p , W ( d u J  

King' <mpk.rmxQm~mail.awn+ 
bcc 

Subject R.: Penache m y  CoiUu ROUGH DRAFT UIC p m l [ Q  

Thank you for prwiding ur th. opportunity to corn- on th. rough drafI UIC permit for tho Pomch 
~ ~ I n l . c l i o n & . U R S a u w n ~ u b ~ . B . u u r , t h . ~ w J l k ~  

~ ~ l d l l b r m ~ o n l l n n w l t h y o u t h t ~ l ~ b r l l a w e d u n d s r t h . ~ u d t h t t h . i r i ~  
d b a t l o n a r h o m o n m r p l m i n t h . m s p p l i a t b s l a p p l y t o W h t b n d m p r -  
injactbn zama - not rrmarsrily th. above omund inj.ctbn d l  famtum. 

2) 1 will #end you current Appdndb A (Project Map), B (Well Sctmmtia) a d  F (PIuggiq and 
Abrndonnwnt Pbna a d  Schomatkr) next wwk. 

3) Our drilYng anginow Dave A I M  (DriUek) h# auord me that tho inject&n wdb chcrbd in the 
~ a r e e a n r t r u c t i b b u d k o a t b & a a ~ i n t h e r e r ~ ~ Y .  

I hope you a n  available to taJk next week regarding finalization of tho draft permit. 

Rat& DtJl UIC P h d o c  P& - IWl-%g D a p d  

JIIon M. Moore, PG. CEG 
















































































